Mary Greenway

e T
From: JDPA: Customer support <ucgsupport@jdpa.com>
Sent: . Thursday, February 15, 2024 3:09 AM
To: Mary Greenway
Subject: Values Online Order Confirmation

5 You don t often get emali from ucgsupport@jdpa com Learn whv this is :mnortant

EXTERNAL email: Exercnse caut:on when openmg.

J.0. POWER
Dear J.D. Power Valuation Services Online Customer,

Thank you for your order. Please confirm that the details below are correct. If you have
questions, changes, or need additional assistance, J.D. Power Call Center representatives
are available at 800.544.6232 or use our live chat Monday ~ Friday, from 8:30 a.m. to 6:00
p.m. Eastern. If after hours, click here to'send us an email.

Print Products: Your subscription begins immediately and we will ship out the latest
Guidebook you ordered once the order is complete and processed in the system.

Please get to.know the many other products and services we offer that bring you real time
dafa that assists dealers and lenders daily in making informed automotive decisions that
bolster your revenue. We have provided a list of all Online Products or Mobile Applications to
better enhance your business needs and goals.

To find your account representative by segment, click here.
Thank you for your continued business.

Order Information: Billing Information: Shipping Information:
Customer ID; 1265439-232 Mary Greenway Mary Greenway

Payment Type: Mastercard ending - Williamson CountyTax Office Williamson CountyTax Office
in 7466 904 5. Main 5t 904 5. Main St

Credit Card Authorization: 008009 Gegrgetown, TX 78626 Georgetown, TX 78626
Order ID: 237996 - {US) (US)

Order Date: 2/15/2024 10:07:44 :

AM Phone: 512-943-1954 Phone: 512-943-1954

Email: mary. greenway@wﬂco org i

Product ID Description "~ Quantity Price Subtotal
Title Title & Registration Textbook Annual Subscription 4 $345.00 $1,380.00
Subtotal: $1,380.00

Tax: $0.00

Credit Card fee {2.8%): $38.64

Total: $1,418.64



